
Mr. GARdA BAUER (Guatemala) said that the
Committee shauld first debate whether article 1
should be transferred into the preamble. If that
were done therc would be no need ta debate the
wording of article 1 at the current stage as its
substance would be discussed later when the pre­
amble came up for discussion. If the Committee
wished ta consider the substance of article 1, it
should first decide whether or not it was ta re­
main where it was.

Mr. CHANG (China) said that it would not be
necessary ta put that amendment ta a vote because
he could suggest another way of dealing with it.
He wished ta reserve the right to make that sug­
goestion later.

Mr. COROMINAS (Argentina) objected to the
ruling made by the Chairman, and said that the
debate on article 1 should have been exhausted
before that ruling was made. Speakers who
wanted to discuss amendments should be allowed
to do so.

In order to save time, he suggestecl that a work­
lng cOlumitte(' should be set up.

The CHAIRMAN saicl that the ruling had not
been his decision but that of the Committee, as no
objection had been raised at the time. The only
matter before the Col'nmittee was the question
whether article 1 was to be transferred to the
preamble or whether it shonlcl remain where it
was.

Mr. I?lmIJER (Yugoslavia) said that in accord­
ance wIth rule 109 of the rules of procedure
amendments should be circulated twenty-fou;
hours bcfore their consideration. That ruie had
not been observed recentlr and he asked that it
should be observed in future.

. Mr..PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Repub­
bcs) wlshcd to make a proposaI. He asked whether
a document could be drawn up which would
in~lude a complete list of the amendments sub­
mttted, before the next meeting. It would then
he much casier ta consider the amendments.

The CHAIRMAN said that the USSR repre­
sentative had anticipated a suggestion he had
w~shed ~o make himself. Members would be sup­
phed wtth a document containing al! the amend­
ments by the aqernoon of the fol!owing day.

The meeting rose at 1.25 p .m.

NINETY·SEVENTH MEETING

J-Ield at the Palais de Chaillot Pariç
01t Friday, 8 Detober 1948, at 4.15 p'. 'm.

Chair111al1: Mr. Charles MALIK (Lebanon).

19. Draft international declaration of
Immaul'ights (E/800) (continued)

AnneLE 1 (eontimted)

T~e CHAIRMAN recalled that, at the preceding
meett,ng, the Committee had decided to settle the
quest!on whether the substance of article 1 should
rematn .in the position. it then occupied in the
declaratton or whether It should be incorporated

M. GARciA BAUER (Guatemala) déclare que la
Commission devrait d'abord décider si l'article
premier doit être transféré au préambule. Si on
décide de le faire, il ne sera pas nécessaire
d'examiner le libellé de l'article premier à l'heure
actuelle, puisque le fond de cet article sera dis­
cuté ultérieurement lors de l'examen du préam­
bule. Avant de considérer le fond de l'article
premier, la Commission doit d'abord décider s'il
doit être maintenu à la place où il se trOUve.

M. CHANG (Chine) estime inutile de voter sur
cet amendement, car il a une autre méthode à
proposer. Il se réserve le droit de l'exposer plus
tard,

M. CORO:MINAS (Argentine) s'élève contre la
décision du Président et déclare que celui-ci
n'aurait pas dù se prononcer avant que la discus­
sion sur l'article premier ne soit terminée. Il faut

. donner aux orateurs la possibilité de discuter le~

amendements s'ils le désirent.
Il propose d'établir un comité de travail, pOlir

gagner du temps.

Le PRÉSIDENT déclare qu'il n'y a pas eu dé·
cision présidentielle, mais décision de la Commis­
sion, puisqu'il n'y a pas eu d'objection au moment
où la décision a été prise. La Commission a
uniquement pour tâche de décider si l'article
premier doit être transféré dans le préambule ou
s'il doit être maintenu là où il est.

M. DEDIJER (Yougoslavie) rappelle que, con­
formément à l'article 109 du règlement intérieur,
le texte des amendements doit être communiqué
vingt-quatre heures avant leur examen. Cette règle
a été négligée récemment et il demande qu'elle
soit observée à l'avenir.

M. PAVLOV (Union des Républiques socialistes
soviétiques) désire faire une proposition. Il de­
mande s'il serait possible de préparer, avant la
prochaine séance, un document donnant une liste
complète de tous les amendements proposés. Cela
faciliterait beaucoup l'examen des amendements.

Le PRÉSIDENT déclare que le représentant de
1't!RSS, a ~levancé une proposition qu'il voulait
faire lut-meme. Les membres de la Commission
recevront une liste de tous les amendements pré­
sentés; ce document sera distribué le lendemain
après-midi au plus tard.

La séance est levée à 13 h. 25.

QUATRE·V1NGT.DIX.SEPTIEME
SEANCE

Tenue au Palais de Chaillot, Paris,
le vendredi 8 octobre 1948, à 16 h. 15.

Président: M. Charles MALIK (Liban).

19. Projet de déclaration internationale
des droits de l'homme (E/800)
(suite)

ARTICLE PREMIER (sttite)

,~e ,PRÉSIDENT rappelle que la Commission a
declde, au cours. de la séance précédente, de
trancher la questIOn de savoir si le contenu de
l'article premier doit rester à la place qu'il occupe
actuellement dans la déclaration, ou bien s'il doit

1

1

1

in the preamble, as propo:
lions of Cuba (A/C.3/22
(A/G.3/228) ,

Mr. WATT (Australia) co:
ion of the representative of :
should remain where it was.
discussion could occur subsec
with each article. Such mig
in the Sixth Committee whic
draft convention on genocide

In orcier to avoid a con:
content as well as the arrang
heproposed that a co-ordinat
be set up composed of a srr
bers, inc111ding representative
in the work of the GOlnmissil
Il would deal solely with the
the declaration.

For the time being the Th
restrict itself to a study o·
various articles without co
thcir position in the final te);

Stressing the importance
ANZE MATIENZO (Bolivia)
resentative of France, who~

sidered most apposite. Tl
principles in question wc
greater weight if it constitu
the dec1aration rather than
the preamble.

He sllpported the Austr
suggestion but felt that the (
he put to the vote first.

The CHAIRMAN thought
posal a llseful one, but ren
that it must first proceed ~

of the Cllban proposaI (A/

Mr. CHANG (China), sr
arder, proposed a vote on .
co-ordinating committee h
the discussion of article 1.

The CHAIRMAN interpr
the representative of Chi
dosure of the debate on art

Ml'. GARdA BAUER (Gt
motion of c10sure becatlse
mittee should respect the (
made to settle first 0 f ail t}

While sympathizing wit
posaI, Ml'. CASSIN (Fra:r.
posed to the motion for
The Commission should r
the discussions on the posi
declaration.

Mr. CHANG (China) w
c10sure of the clebate.

Speaking on a point of
NEROS (Cuba) also propos
discussion on the positior
that, to avoid a confused d
first to settle the procedur
ner indicatcd by the Aust

102

Mr. GARciA BAUER (Guatemala) said th~t the
Committee should first debate whether article 1
should be transferred into the preamble. If that
were done therc would be no neecl to debate the
wording of article 1 at the current stage as its
substance would be discussed later when the pre­
amble came up for discussion. If the Committee
wished to consider the substance of article 1, it
should first decide whether or not it was to re­
main where it was.

Mr. CHANG (China) said that it would not be
necessary to put that amendment to a vote because
he could suggest another way of dealing with it.
He wished to reserve the right to make that sug­
g-estion later.

Mr. COROMINAS (Argentina) objected to the
ruling made by the Chairman, and said that the
debate on article 1 should have been exhausted
before that ruling was made. Speakers who
wanted to discuss amcndments should be allowed
to do 50.

In order to save time, he suggested that a work­
lng committee should be set up.

The CHAIRMAN said that the ruling had not
been his decision but that of the Committee, as no
objection had been raised at the time. The only
matter before the Col'nmittee was the question
whether article 1 was to be transferred to the
preamble or whether it shonlcl remain where it
was.

Mr. DEDIJER (Yugoslavia) said that in accord­
ance with rule 109 of the rules of procedure,
amendments should be circulated twenty-four
hours before their consideration. That rule had
not been observed recently and he asked that it
should be observed in future.

. Mr..PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Repub­
llcs) wlshed to make a proposaI. He asked whether
a document could be drawn up which would
include a complete 1ist of the amendments sub­
mitted, before the next meeting. It wouId tben
he much easier ta consider the amendments.

Th~ CHAIRMA~ .said that the USSR repre­
sentattve had anttclpated a suggestion he had
wished to make himself. Members would be sup­
plied with a document containing ail the amend­
ments by the afternoon of the following day.

The meeting rose at 1.25 p .m.

NINETY·SEVENTII MEETING

Held at the Palais de Chaillot, Paris,
on Friday} 8 Detober 1948} at 4.15 p.nt.

Chairm011: Mr. Charles MALIK (Lebanon).

19. Draft international declaration of
Imman rights (E/800) (continued)

ARTICLE 1 (confÏnued)

T~e CHAIRMAN recal1ed that, at the preceding
meetmg, the Committee had decided to seUle the
question whether the substance of article 1 should
remain .in the position. it then occupied in the
declaratton or whether lt should be incorporated

M. GARciA BAUER (Guatemala) déclare que la
Commission devrait d'abord décider si l'article
premier doit être transféré au préambule. Si on
décide de le faire, il ne sera pas nécessaire
d'examiner le libellé de l'article premier à l'heure
actuelle, puisque le fond de cet article sera dis­
cuté ultérieurement lors de l'examen du préam­
bule. Avant de considérer le fond de l'article
premier la Commission doit d'abord décider s'il
doit êtr~ maintenu à la place où il se trouve.

M. CHANG (Chine) estime inutile de voter sur
cet amendement, car il a une autre méthode à
proposer. Il se réserve le droit de l'exposer plus
tard.

M. COROMINAS (Argentine) s'élève contre la
décision du Président et déclare que celui-ci
n'aurait pas dù se prononcer avant que la discus­
sion sur l'article premier ne soit terminée. Il faut

. donner aux orateurs la possibilité de discuter les
amendements s'ils le désirent.

Il propose d'établir un comité de travail, pOlir

gagner du temps.

Le PRÉSIDENT déclare qu'il n'y a pas eu dé·
cision présidentielle, mais décision de la Commis­
sion, puisqu'il n'y a pas eu d'objection au moment
où la décision a été prise. La Commission a
uniquement pour tâche de décider si l'article
premier doit être transféré dans le préambule ou
s'il doit être maintenu là où il est.

M. DEDIJER (Yougoslavie) rappelle que, con­
formément à l'article 109 du règlement intérieur,
le texte des amendements doit être communiqué
vingt-quatre heures avant leur examen. Cette règle
a été négligée récemment et il demande qu'elle
soit observée à l'avenir.

M. PAVLOV (Union des Républiques socialistes
soviétiques) dési re faire une proposi tion. Il de­
mande s'il serait possible de préparer, avant la
prochaine séance, un document donnant une liste
complète de tous les amendements proposés. Cela
faciliterait beaucoup l'examen des amendements.

Le PRÉSIDENT déclare que le représentant de
l'URSS a devancé une proposition qu'il voulait
faire lui-même. Les membres de la Commission
recevront une liste de tous les amendements pré­
sentés; ce document sera distribué le lendemain
après-midi au plus tard.

La séance est levée à 13 h. 25.

QUATRE·V1NGT.DIX.SEPTIEME
SEANCE

Tenue au Palais de Chaillot, Paris}
le vend1'edi 8 octobre 1948, à 16 h. 15.

Présiden,t: M. Charles MALIK (Liban).

19. Projet de déclaration internationale
des droits de l'homme (E/800)
(suite)

ARTICLE PREMIER (sttite)

,~e ,PRÉSIDENT rappelle que la Commission a
declde, au cours de la séance précédente, de
trancher la question de savoir si le contenu de
l'article premier doit rester à la place qu'il occup.e
actuellement dans la déclaration, ou bien s'il doit

1

1

1

102



103

in the preamblc, as proposed by the delega~
tions of Cuba (A/C.3/224) and Guatemala
(A/C.3/228),

MI'. WATT (Au:;tralia) concllrred in the opin­
ion of the reprcscntative of France that article 1
ShOllld remain \",he1"e it was, Moreover, a similar
discussion ('ould Ot'Cur subscqucntly in connexion
with cach article. ~t1ch l11ight also be the case
in the Sixth Ç0I11Il11ttCC wl;ich was examining the
draft convention on gcnaclde.

In order to avoid a confused debate on the
content as \Vell as the arrangement of the articles,
he proposed that a co-ordinating committee should
be set np C'o11lposcd of a small number of mem­
bers, illcludiI1~ rC[ll'cscntativcs who hac! taken part
in the work of the COl11mission on HU111an Rights.
It wOllld dl'al solely with the final arrangement of
the dedaration.

For the time being the Thircl Committee should
restriet itself ta a sttldy of the content of the
varions artic\C's without concerning itself with
their positioll in the. final text.

Strcssing' the im[1ortance of the question, Mr.
ANZE "MATIENZO (Rolivia) agreed with the rep­
resentative of France, whose argLlments he con­
sidcred mnst appositc. The statement of the
principles in question wottld certainly carry
greatel' wei ghtif it constitttted the fi rst article of
the dcclaration rathcr than if it formed part of
the prcamhle.

He snpported the Australian representative's
suggestion hut fdt that the Cuban proposaI should
be put la the vote first.

The CHATRMAN thought the Australian pro­
posaI a usl'ful one, bLlt reminded the Committee
that it must first procced with the consideration
of the Cuhan proposaI (A/C.3/224) .

Mr. CHANG (China), speaking on a point of
arder, proposer! a vote on the establishment of a
co-ordinating co111l11i ttee before continuation of
the discussion of article 1.

The CItAIRMAN interpreted the proposaI of
the rcpresentativc of China as a motion for
c10sure of the dcbatc on article 1.

Mr. GARdA DAUER (Guatemala) opposed the
motion of closure because he thought the Com­
mittee should l'l'spect the decision it !lad already
made to settle first of aU the position of article 1.

While sYll1pathizing with the Aus~ralic:n pro­
posaI, MI'. CASSIN (France) was ItkeWlse op­
posed to the motion for closure of the debate.
The COlllmission ShOltld not fail to profit. from
the discussions on the position of article 1 In the
declaration.

Mr. CHANG (China) withdrew his motion for
c!osure of the debate.

Speaking on a point of orcier, Mr, PÉREZ CIS­
NEROS (Cuba) also proposed postponement of the
discussion on the position of ~rticl~ 1. He fe1t
that, to avoid a confused disct1SSIO~, tt. was urgent
first to settle the procedurai questIOn 111 the ,man­
ner indicated by the Australian representattve.

être, incol'~o;é ~u préambule, ainsi que l'ont pro­
pose les delegatlOns de Cuba (A/C.3/224) ct du
Guatemala (A/C.3/228),

M. WATT (Australie) pense, comme le repré­
senta~t ~e la France, qu'il faut laisser l'article
pren:ller a sa, place actuelle. Cependant, une dis­
CUSSlO?- du meme genre pe1;1t se répéter ultérieure­
ment a propos de tout artIcle et tel pourrait être
le cas e~a~em~nt à !a Sixiême. Commission, qui
est en t~a1U. d examll1er le projet de convention
sur le genoclde.

Afin d'éviter un débat confus, portant tantôt
sur le, fond .des articles, t~ntôt Sur leur place dans
la declarahon, le representant de l'Australie
suggère d'établir un comité de coordination C01ll­

posé d'un nombre restreint de membres, et notanl­
ment des représentants qui ont participé aux
travaux de la Commission des droits de l'homme.
Ce comité serait chargé uniquement de l'agence­
ment final de la déclaration.

La Troisième Commission devrait, ponr Je
moment, se borner à étudier le contenu des divers
articles, sans se préoccuper de leur place dans le
texte définitif,

M. ANZE MATIENZO (Bolivie), soulignant l'im­
portance de la question, se rallie à l'opinion du
représentant de la France, dont les arguments lui
ont paru extrêmement pertinents. L'énoncé des
principes en question aura certainement plus de
force s'il constitue le premier article de la dé­
claration que s'il figure au préambule.

Le représentant de la Bolivie appuie la sugges­
tion du représentant de l'Australie, mais pense
qu'il faut d'abord mettre aux voix la proposition
de la délégation de Cuba.

Le PRÉSIDENT reconnaît l'utilité de la propo­
sition de l'Australie, mais rappelle que la Com­
mission doit d'abord poursuivre l'examen de la
proposition de Cuba (A/C.3/224).

M. CHANG (Chine) 1 soulevant une question
d'ordre, propose de voter sur la créatio~ d'un
comité de coordination avant de poursUIvre le
débat sur l'article premier.

Le PRÉSIDENT interprète la proposition du
représentant de la Chine comme une motion Ile
clôture du débat sur l'article premier.

M. GARciA BAUER (Guatemala) s'oppose il .Ia
motion de clôture, car il estime, qu.e la ç~mm!s­
sion est tenue de respecter lél dcclslon dCJ<l p~lse
d'assigner d'abord une place à l'actuel artlck
premier.

M. CASSIN (France), tout en ma;fjuant ~a
sympathie pour la propos.ition de, 1Austral.l~,
s'oppose également à la motIOn de c!oture. Il Lut

1 . la Commission ne devrmt pas pereireva aIr que ,., l' . la
l b ' 'fi e du débat qui a deJa cu ICU sur .e ene c '1 '
place de cet article dans la dec aratlOn.

M. CI-IANG (Chine) retire sa motion de clôture.

M PÉREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) prena~t la parole
. t' d'ordre propose a son tour

Pour une ques IOn , d l' t' 1, • "ct cl 'bat sur la place e ar le e
1ajournement l~, C • our éviter une dis-
Premier. Il conSIdere que, P cl t h""1' {J'abord

. f '1 t urgent e Tanc ~ ,CUSSlon con use, 1 es . d' ué par
. de procédure dans le sens tn Iqla questIOn .

le représentant de l'Austrahe.

in the preamble, as proposed by the de1ega~
tions of Cuba (A/C.3/224) and Guatemala
(A/C.3/228) .

Mr. WATT (Au:;tralia) concllrred in the opin­
ion of the rcprcscntative of France that article 1
ShOllld rel11ain \vhere it was. Moreover, a similar
discussion ('(luld Ot'Cur subsequcntly in connexion
with cach article. ~t.1ch might also be the case
in the Sixth Ç0I11Il11ttCC wl;ich was examining the
draft conventIOn on gl'noc1dc.

In order ta avoid a confused debate on the
content as \Vell as the arrangement of the articles,
he proposed that a co-ordinating committee should
be set up C'o11lposcd of a small Humber of mem­
bers, il1cludiI1~ rC[Jrcscntatives who hac! taken part
in the work of the Commission on Human Rights.
It wOllld dl'al solely with the final arrangement of
the dedaration.

For the time being the Thircl Committee should
rcstriet itself ta a sttldy of the content of the
various artic!C'l' without concerning itself with
their positioll in the final text.

Strcssing- the im[101"tance of the question, Mr.
ANZE MATIENZO (Rolivia) agreed with the rep­
resentative of France, whose argL1ments he con­
sirlered mnst apposite. The statement of the
principles in question would certainly carry
greater wei ghtif it constituted the fi rst article of
the dcclaration rather than if it formed part of
the preamblc.

He snpported the Australian representative's
suggestion lmt felt that the Cuban proposaI should
be put la the vote first.

The CHATRMAN thought the Australian pro­
posaI a usl'ful one, bL1t reminded the Committee
that it must first procced with the consideration
of the Cu!lan proposaI (A/C.3/224) .

Mr. CHANG (China), speaking on a point of
arder, proposer! a vote on the establishment of a
co-ordinating co111l11i ttee before continuation of
the discussion of article 1.

The CnAIRMAN interprcted the proposaI of
the representativc of China as a motion for
closurc of the dcbatc on article 1.

Ml'. GARdA DAUER (Guatemala) opposed the
motion of closurc because he thought the Com­
mittee l'hould I"l'gpect the decision it !lad already
made to settle firgt of al! the position of article 1.

While sYll1pathizing with the Aus~ralic:n pro­
posaI, Ml'. CASSIN (France) was ltkewlse op­
posed to the motion for closure of the debate.
The COlllmission shottld not fail to profit. from
the discussions on the position of article 1 ln the
declaration.

Ml'. CHANG (China) withdrew his motion for
c!osure of the clebate.

Speaking on a point of orcier, Mr. PÉREZ CIS­
NEROS (Cuba) also proposed postP.Ollement of the
discussion on the position of artIcle 1. He felt
that, to avoid a confused discussio~, it. was urgent
tirst to settle the procedural questIOn 111 the.man­
ner indieated by the Australian representattve.

être, incor~o;é ~u préambule, ainsi que l'ont pro­
pose les delegatlOns de Cuba (A/C.3/224) ct du
Guatemala (A/C.3/228).

M. WATT (Australie) pense, comme le repré­
senta~t ~e la France, qu'il faut laisser l'article
pren:1er a sa, place actuelle. Cependant, une dis­
CUSslO~ du meme genre pe1;1t se répéter ultérieure­
ment a propos de tout article et tel pourrait être
le cas e~a.lem~nt à ~a Sixiême. Commission, qui
est en t~alt1. d exammer le projet de convention
sur le genoclde.

Afin d'éviter un débat confus, portant tantôt
sur le fond des articles, tantôt Sur leur place dans
la déclaration, le représentant de l'Australie
suggère d'établir un comité de coordination COlll­
posé d'un nombre restreint de membres, et notanl­
ment des représentants qui ont participé aux
travaux de la Commission des droits de l'homme.
Ce comité serait chargé uniquement de l'agence­
ment final de la déclaration.

La Troisième Commission devrait, ponr Je
moment, se borner à étudier le contenu des divers
articles, sans se préoccuper de leur place dans le
texte définitif.

M. ANZE MATIENZO (Bolivie), soulignant l'im­
portance de la question, se rallie à l'opinion du
représentant de la France, dont les arguments lui
ont paru extrêmement pertinents. L'énoncé des
principes en question aura certainement plus de
force s'il constitue le premier article de la dé­
claration que s'il figure au préambule.

Le représentant de la Bolivie appuie la sugges­
tion du représentant de l'Australie, mais pense
qu'il faut d'abord mettre aux voix la proposition
de la délégation de Cuba.

Le PRÉSIDENT reconnaît l'utilité de la propo­
sition de l'Australie, mais rappelle que la Com­
mission doit d'abord poursuivre l'examen de la
proposition de Cuba (A/C.3/224).

M. CHANG (Chine), soulevant une question
d'ordre, propose de voter sur la créatio~ d'un
comité de coordination avant de poursUIvre Je
débat sur l'article premier.

Le PRÉSIDENT interprète la proposition du
représentant de la Chine comme une motion Ile
clôture du débat sur l'article premier.

M. GARdA BAUER (Guatemala) s'oppose ft .la
motion de clôture, car il estime, qu.e la ç~mm.ls­
sion est tenue de respecter la declslo11 dCJa p~lse
d'assigner d'abord une place à l'actuel artlck
premier.

M. CASSIN (France), tout en ma;fjl1<lnt ~a
sympathie pour la propos.ition de, 1Al1stral,l~,
s'oppose également à la motlO11 de c!ottlre. Il f.ut

1 . la Commission ne devrmt pas pereire
VIa Obi! 9fiuce du débat qui a déjà cu lieu sur h
e ene c '1 .

place de cet article dans la dec aratlOn.

M. CI-IANG (Chine) retire sa motion de clôture.

M PÉREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) prcna~t la parole
. t' d'ordre propose a son four

Pour une ques 1011 , cl l' t' 1. cl d'bat S11r la place e al' le e
l'ajournement l~, C • ~ur éviter 11ne dis-
premier. Il consI.dere que, P de trancher d'abord
cussion confuse, tI est urgent . d' ué par

. de procédure dans le sens 111 lqla questIOn .
le représentant de l'Austrahc.

103



Mr. DE ALBA (Mexico) pointed out that the
various motions on points of ~rder,. no ,matter
how pertinent, prolonged the dlscu~slOn mstead
of simpIifying it. Since the Commlttee !l~d al­
ready decided on the question ?f the posltlOn to
be given to the substance of article 1, he opposed
the motion for postponement.

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialilst Repub­
lies) proposed a ~ompr~mise: as the tenor of
article 1 was undemably lmked to that of the pre­
amble it would be preferable to postpone the
entire' discussion on article 1 lmtil the end sa
that those two texts could be considered to­
gether.

Re therefore supported the motion for post­
ponement.

Mr. KAMINSKY (Byelorussian Soviet Socialist
Republic) also supported the motion for p~st­

poncment, while Mr. ANZE MATIENZO (BollVla)
opposed it.

The CHAIRMAN put the motion for postpone­
ment to the vote.

The motion was rejected by 25 votes to 11,
with 4 abste1ttions.

Ml'. BEAUFORT (Netherlands) did not agree
with Ml'. Cassin, that the statement of prin­
ciple contained in article 1 would gain in force­
fulness if presented as one of the articles of the
declaration rather than if it were included in the
preamble. To think so would be to misjudge the
significance of the preamble.

The San Francisco Conference had had to
consider a cIraft charter without a preamble, the
latter having been acIded only later, upon the
intervention of Marshal Smuts; the Commission
was acting under different circumstances, for it
had .already recognized the need for a preamble
to the declaration. The function of the preamble
was to furnish a basis upon which the whole
structure of the declaration could be erected. Tt
was, consequently, the logical place for the in­
sertion of funclamentai principles which would
justify the existence of that international instru­
ment.

The Netherlands representative therefore sug­
gested that the text of article 1 should be trans­
ferred to the preamble.

Ml'. CASTBERG (Norway) pointed out that in
the interpretation of texts on international law a
distinction was always made between the preamble
of the document and the clauses themselves. The
pr~visions. of the articles had, no doubt, greater
welght, bemg as they were, definite pledges.

Any me.1sure which might contribute to
strengthen the position of the individual in rela­
tion to society and add ta his dignity would be
welcome; but on the other hand, the Committee
must be careful not to upset the equilibrium of
the structurr so carcfully planncd by the Com­
mission on Ruman Rights.

Ml'. Castberg concluc1cd that article 1 should
rCl11ain whcre if was in the draft.

Ml'. PI,AzA (Venezuela) considered that the
logieal place for article 1 was in the preamble,
as the representative of Uruguay had pointed out.
The principles stated in it constituted the very
foundatioll for the rights later defined in the other
articles.

M. DE ALBA (Mexique) fait observer 9ue les
différentes motions d'ordre, 'pour p~rbnentes
qu'elles soient, prolongent le de~a! ~u !teu de le
faciliter. La Commission ayant d~clde de trancher
la question de l'endroit où devrait figurer le con­
tenu de l'article premier, M. de Alba s'oppose àla
motion d'ajournement.

M. PAVLOV (Un)on des Républi.que~ socialiste;
soviétiques) propose un compro!:l1s: et~t donne
que la teneur de l'article prer~ller est I?conte~.

tablement liée à celle du preambule, 11 serail
préférable de reporter t.~ut ~e déba! sur l'article
premier à la fin, de mamere a exammer ces deux
textes ensemble.
- En conséquence, le représentant de l'URSS
appuie la motion d'ajournement.

M. KAMINSKY (République socialiste sovié­
tique de Biélorussie) appuie également la motion
d'ajournement, tandis que M. ANZE MATIENZO
(Bolivie) s'y oppose.

Le PRÉSIDENT met aux voix la motion
d'ajournement.

Par 25 voix contre 11, avec 4 abstentions, la
motion est rejetée.

M. BEAUFORT (Pays-Bas) ne pense pas, comme
M. Cassin, que l'affirmation de principe contenue
dans l'article premier aurait, plus ?e force .dans
le cadre d'un article de la declaratlOn que SI elle
figurait au préambule. Ce serait là mésestimer
l'importance du préambule.

La Commission se trouve dans une situation
différente de celle où était la Conférence de
San-Francisco, qui avait à examiner un projet.de
charte encore dépourvue de préambule, ce dern~er
n'ayant été ajouté que postérieurement, sur l'm­
tervention du maréchal Smuts. Par contre, la
Commission des droits de l'homme a déjà reconnu
la nécessité d'un préambule à la déclaration. L1
fonction du préambule est de fournir le fonde­
ment solide sur lequel reposera tout l'édifice de la
déclaration. C'est là que doivent se trouver les
principes fondamentaux qui justifient l'élabora­
tion de cet instrument international.

C'est pourquoi le représentant des Pays-Bas
propose de transférer au préambule le contenu de
l'article premier.

M. CASTBERG (Norvège) fait valoir que, dans
l'interprétation des textes de droit international,
on distingue toujours entre le préambule et les
clauses proprement dites. Les stipulations des
articles ont sans aucun doute un poids plus grand,
en tant qu'engagements précis.

Le représentant de la Norvège affirme que tout
ce qui peut contribuer à renforcer la situation ?~
l'individu dans la société et à accroître sa dignlte
est bienvenu. D'autre part, il ne faudrait pas
rompre l'équilibre de l'édifice que la Commission
des droits de l'homme a établi avec tant de soins.

M. Castberg conclut que l'article premier doit
rester à la place qu'il occupe dans le projet.

M. PUZA (Venezuela) considère que la place
l~gique de l'article premier est dans le préambule,
alllsi que l'a exposé le représentant de l'Uruguay.
~n effet, les principes qui y sont affirmés cons­
titUent le fondement même des droits définis en­
suite dans les autres articles.

He supported the propo~al

king group to declde
a wor , d d' h
h Id be mc1u e 111 tep

Sou • d' t d'
kd for an lmlne la e lSaS e

stance.

The CHAIRMAN pointed 0'

must only deal with the que
ücle 1 should become pa

:~y other question would 1
arder.

Ml'. DE ALBA (Mex~co)
hould not be inserted ln the
~ent in question wa~ a d~cl
a convention, and Slnce li
rights, ail the basic right~ j
evolved should he enunclat
sentative of France had sa
was essential and he sugge:
ied forthwith. The .Con
whether to view the article.
as a basts for the other artl

Once the article had be
ciple and in form. togethe
ments, the çommlttee .COl

gested, set up a oo-?rdma
aworking group whlch wc
in the 1ight of aH the oth
Committee to discuss and

Ml'. PÉREZ CIS N EROS
when he had proposed the
the preamble, his intention
tional paragraph but to (
preamble, ta precede the

The Cuban delegation
pose that article 1, whicl
canee should become a
might be entitled fo
Principles" .

Ml'. SAINT-LOT (Haïti
recall that the Committef
committee would later be
arrangement of the text
That body would have 1
of article 1. For the
\Vould be advisable to di:
qttestion. A final draft
been made.

Ml', ALFARO (Panam
part of the preamble. T
the articles of a decla:
contain definitions of :
philosophical postula~e

\Vere opposed to the m
preamble because they j

of rights containe~ i?, t
and effectiveness lf rt 1

of a separate article
dispelled..

Aprecedent had beel
Charter of the United
ing of the Charter w,:
Francisco the delegatl
Panama had insisted tl

1()4.

M. Castberg conclut que j'article premier doit
rester à la place qu'il occupe dans le projet.

10:1. PLAZA (Venezuela) considère que la place
l~g1C)ue de ,l'article premier est dans le préambule,
amSl que 1a expose le représentant de l'Uruguay.
~n effet, les principes qui y sont affirmés cons­
tituent le fondement même des droits définis en­
suite dans les autres articles.

La Commission se trouve dans une situation
différente de celle où était la Conférence de
San-Francisco, qui avait à examiner un projet .de
charte encore dépourvue de préambule, ce dern~er
n'ayant été ajouté que postérieurement, sur l'm­
tervention du maréchal Smuts. Par contre, la
Commission des droits de l'homme a déjà reconnu
la nécessité d'un préambule à la déclaration. LI
fonction du préambule est de fournir le fonde­
ment solide sur lequel reposera tout l'édifice de la
déclaration. C'est là que doivent se trouver les
principes fondamentaux qui justifient l'élabora­
tion de cet instrument international.

C'est pourquoi le représentant des Pays-Bas
propose de transférer au préambule le contenu de
l'article premier.

M. CASTBERG (Norvège) fait valoir que, dans
l'interprétation des textes de droit international,
on distingue toujours entre le préambule et les
clauses proprement dites. Les stipulations des
articles ont sans aucun doute un poids plus grand,
en tant qu'engagements précis.

Le représentant de la Norvège affirme que tout
ce qui peut contribuer à renforcer la situation de
l'individu dans la société et à accroître sa dignit~
est bienvenu. D'autre part, il ne faudrait pas
rompre l'équilibre de l'édifice que la Commission
des droits de l'homme a établi avec tant de soins.

M. DE ALBA (Mexique) fait observer que les
différentes motions d'ordre, pour p~rtinentes
qu'elles soient, prolongent le de~a! ~u lteu de le
faciliter. La Commission ayant d~clde de trancher
la question de l'endroit où devrait figurer le con­
tenu de l'article pren1ier, M. de Alba s'oppose àla ,
motion d'ajournement.

M. PAVLOV (Union des Républiques socialistes
soviétiques) propose un compromis: étant donne
que la teneur de l'article prer~1Ïer est i?conte~.
tablement liée à celle du preambule, 11 serail
préférable de reporter t~ut ~e déba~ sur l'article
premier à la fin, de mamere a exammer ces deux
textes ensemble.
. En conséquence, le représentant de l'URSS
appuie la motion d'ajournement.

M. KAMINSKY (République socialiste sovié·
tique de Biélorussie) appuie également la motioo
d'ajournement, tandis que M. ANZE MATIENZO
(Bolivie) s'y oppose.

Le PRÉSIDENT met aux voix la motion
d'ajournement.

Par 25 voix contre 11, avec 4 abstentions, la
motion est rejetée.

M. BEAUFORT (Pays-Bas) ne pense pas, comme
M. Cassin, que l'affirmation de principe contenue
dans l'article premier aurait plus de force dans
le cadre d'un article de la déclaration que si elle
figurait au préambule. Ce serait là mésestimer
l'importance du préambule.

Mr. DE ALBA (Mexico) pointed out that the
various motions on points of ~rder,. no .matter
how pertinent, prolonged the dlScu~slon lllstead
of simplifying it. Since the Commlttee !l~d al­
ready decided on the question of the posltlOn to
be given to the substance of article 1, he opposed
the motion for postponement.

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialilst Repub­
lies) proposed a ~ompr~mise: as the tenor of
article 1 was undelllably lmked to that of the pre­
amble it would be preferable to postpone the
entire' discussion on article 1 lmtil the end so
that those two texts could be considered to-
gether.

He therefore supported the motion for post-
ponement.

Mr. KAMINSKY (Byelorussian Soviet Socialist
Republic) also supported the motion for p~st­
ponement, while Mr. ANzE MATIENZO (Bol1V1a)
opposed it.

The CHAIRMAN put the motion for postpone­
ment ta the vote.

The motion was rejected by 25 votes to 11,
with 4 abste1ttions.

Mr. BEAUFORT (Netherlands) did not agree
with Mr. Cassin, that the statement of prin­
ciple contained in article 1 would gain in force­
fulness if presented as one of the articles of the
declaration rather than if it were included in the
preamble. To thin1. so would be to misjudge the
significance of the preamble.

The San Francisco Conference had had to
consider a draft charter without a preamble, the
latter having been ac1ded only later, upon the
intervention of Marshal Smuts; the Commission
was acting under different circumstances, for it
had .already recognized the need for a preamble
to the declaration. The function of the preamble
was to furnish a basis upon which the whole
structure of the declaration could be erected. It
wus, consequently, the logical place for the in­
sertion of fllndamental principles which would
justify the existence of that international instru­
ment.

The Netherlands representative therefore sug­
gested that the text of article 1 should be trans­
ferred to the preamble.

Mr. CASTBERG (Norway) pointed out that in
the interpretation of texts on international law a
distinction was always made between the preamble
of the document and the clauses themselves. The
pr~visions. of the articles had, no doubt, greater
welght, belllg as they were, definite pledges.

Any mensure which might contribute to
strengthen the position of the individual in rela­
tion to society and add to his dignity would be
welcome; but on the other hand, the Committee
must be careful not to upset the equilibrium of
the structurr 50 carcfully planned by the Com­
mission on Human Rights.

M r. Castberg concluc1ed that article 1 should
remain where it was in the draft.

Mr. PI.AZA (Venezuela) considered that the
logieal place for article 1 was in the preamble,
as the representative of Uruguay had pointed out.
The principles stated in it constituted the very
fOllndatioll for the rights later defined in the other
articles.

1()4.



He supported the proposaI for the creation of
a worIdng group to decide whether article 1

should be included in the preamble or not and
asked for an immediate discussion on the' sub­
stance.

The CIIAIRMAN pointed out that the discussion
must only deal with the question whether or not

article 1 should. become part of the preamble;

any other questIon would be considered out of
arder.

MI'. DE ALBA (Mexico) thought that article 1
should not be inserted in the preamble. The docu­

ment in question was a declaration, not an act or

a. convention, and since it was a declaration of
nghts, a11 the basic rights from which the others

evolv~d should be enunciated first, as the repre­
sentatlve of France had said. Article 1 as such

was essential and he suggested it shoulcl be stud~

iec1 forthwith. The Com1l1ittee must decide

whether ta view the article as a separate entity or
as a basis for the other articles. '

Once the article had been considered in prin­
ciple and in form together with all the amend­

ments, the Committee could, as had been sug­

gested, set up a co-ordinating committee, that is

a worldng group which would consider the article

in the light of all the others; but it was for the
Committee to discuss and adopt article 1.

ML PÉREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) explained that
when he had proposed the transfer of article 1 to
the preamble, his intention was not to add an addi­

tional paragraph but to draft a sort of separate
pl'ea111ble, to precede the other articles.

The Cuban delegation would therefore pro­

pose that article 1, which was of special signifi­
cance, should become a special chapter, which

might be entitled for instance, "Essential
Prindples" .

MI'. SAINT-LoT (Haiti), Rapporteur, wished tà
recall that the Committee had decided that a sub­

oommittee would later be set up to decide on the

arrangement of the text of the draft declaration.

That body would have ta decide on the position
of article 1. For the time being therefore, it

would be advisable to discuss the substance of the
question. A final draft of article 1 had not yet
been made.

ML ALFARO (Panama) thought article 1 was
part of the preamble. Technically and juridically,
the articles of a declaration were presumed to

contain definitions of rights and freedoms, not
philosophical postulates. Some representatives

were opposed ta the insertion of article 1 in the
preamble because they feared that the recognition

of rights contained in the article might lose value

and effectiveness if it were not made the subject
of a separate article; those fears must be
dispelled.

A precedent had been set by the Preamble of the

Charter of the United Nations. When the draft­
ing 0 f the Charter was being éiiscussed at San
Francisco, the delegations of Belgium, Chile and
Panama had insisted that the principle of "respect

M. Plaza appuie la proposltlOn tendant à la
création d'un groupe de travail qui serait chargé
de décider si l'article premier doit appartenir au
préambule ou non, et demande qu'on aborde tout
de suite la discussion sur le fond.

Le PRÉSIDENT rappelle que la discussion ne
doit porter que sur le point de déterminer si l'ar­
ticle premier doit ou non faire partie du pré­
ambule. Toute autre question sera considérée
comme irrecevable.

M. DE ALBA (Mexique) estime que l'article

premier ne doit pas être incorporé dans le pré­
ambule. Il s'agit ici d'une déclaration et non d'un
acte 'ou d'une convention. Puisqu'il s'agit d'une
déclaration de droits, il faut, comme l'a dit le
représentant de la France, poser d'abord les
droits fondamentaux d'où procéderont tous les
autres. L'article premier est essentiel en hint que
tel et M. de Alba propose qu'on en aborde
im~nédiatement l'étude. La Commission doit dé­
cider si l'article est à considérer en tant qu'entité
séparée ou en tant que base de tous les autres
articles.

Lorsqu'il aura été examiné dans son principe
et dans sa forme et avec tous les amendements,
la Commission pourra, comme il a été proposé,
constituer un comité de coordination, c'est-à-dire
un groupe de travail, qui examinera cet article
par rapport à l'ensemble des autres, mais c'est à
la Commission qu'il appartient de discuter et
d'approuver l'article premier.

M. PÉREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) précise que,
lorsqu'il a proposé de transférer l'article premier
dans le préambule, ce n'était pas pour l'y ajouter
comme un paragraphe supplémentaire, mais pour
en faire une sorte de second préambule, de pré­
ambule spécial qui précéderait l'énumération des

articles.
La délégation cubaine propose donc que l'ar­

ticle premier, qui revêt une importance capital~,

devienne un chapitre spécial auqucl on donnerait
un titre, par exemple: "Principes essentiels".

M. SAINT-LOT (Haïti), Rapporteur, rappelle
que la Commission a décidé qu'il serait créé ulté­
rietlrement un comité chargé de l'agencement du

texte du projet de déclaration. C'est à ce ;~n:ité

qu'il devrait appartenir de prendre une declslon
à propos de la place que doit occupcr l'article
premier. Pour le moment, il conviendrait donc de
discuter sur le fond. L'article premier n'est pas
encore arrêté dans sa rédaction définitive.

M. ALFARO (Panama) estime que l'ar~icle pre­
mier fait partie du préambule. Techlllquet?ent
et juridiquement, on considère gue les .art~~les

d'une déclaration doivent contellir la defillitlOn
de droits et de libertés, et non de postulats
philosophiques. Certains représentants s'opposet;t
à l'insertion de l'article premier dans le pre­
ambule parce qu'ils craignent que la reconnais­
sance des droits posée par cet article perde de sa
valeur et de sa force si elle ne fait plus l'obj et
d'un article séparé. Ces craintes doivent être

dissipées.
Le Préambule de la Charte des Nations Unies

a créé un précédent à cet égard: lors des discus­
sions qui ont eu lieu à San-Francisco pour la
rédaction de la Charte, les délégatiQns de la.
Belgique, du Chili et du Panama ont insisté pour

IDS

He supported the proposaI for the creation of

a working group to decide whether article 1
should be included in the preamble or not, and

asked for an immediate discussion on the sub­
stance.

The CHAIRMAN pointed out that the discussion
must only deal with the question whether or not

article 1 should. become part of the preamble;
any other questIon would be considered out of
order.

Mr. DE ALBA (Mexico) thought that article 1
should not be inserted in the preamble. The docu­

ment in question was a declaration, not an act or

a convention, and since it was a declaration of

rights, aU the basic rights from which the others

evolv~d should be enunciated first, as the repre­
sentatlve of France had said. Article 1, as such,

was essential and he suggested it should be stud­

iec1 forthwith. The Committee l11ust decide

whether ta view the article as a separate entity or
as a basis for the other articles. '

Once the article had been considered in prin­
ciple and in fonn together with all the amend­

ments, the Committee could, as had been sug­

gested, set up a oo-ordinating committee, that is

a working group which wûttld consider the article
in the light of all the others; but it was for the
Commi ttee to discuss and adopt article 1.

ML PÉREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) explained that

when he had proposed the transfer of article 1 to
the preamble, his intention was not to add an addi­

tional paragraph but ta draft a sort of separate
preal11ble, to precede the other articles.

The Cuban delegation would therefore pro­

pose that article 1, which was of special signifi­

canee, should become a special chapter, whicb
might be entitled for instance, "Essential
Principles" .

Mr. SAINT-LoT (Haiti), Rapporteur, wished to
recal! that the Committee had decided that a sub­

oommittee would later be set up ta decide on the
arrangement of the text of the draft declaration.

That body would have ta decide on the position

of article 1. For the time being therefore, it

would be advisable to discuss the substance of the
question. A final draft of article 1 had not yet
been made.

Mr. ALFARO (Panama) thought article 1 was

part of the preamble. Technically and juridically,
the articles of a declaration were presumed to

contain definitions of rights and freedoms, not
philosophical postulates. Sorne representatives

were opposed ta the insertion of article 1 in the
preamble because they feared that the recognition

of rights contained in the article might lose value

and effectiveness if it were not made the subject
of a separate article; those fears must be
dispelled.

A precedent had been set by the Preamble of the

Charter of the United Nations. When the draft­
ing of the Charter was being discussed at San
Francisco, the de1egations of Belgium, Chile and
Panama had insisted that the principle of "respect

M. Plaza appuie la proposition tendant à la
création d'un groupe de travail qui serait chargé
de décider si l'article premier doit appartenir au
préambule ou non, et demande qu'on aborde tout
de suite la discussion sur le fond.

Le PRÉSIDENT rappelle que la discussion ne
doit porter que sur le point de déterminer si l'ar­
ticle premier doit ou non faire partie du pré­
ambule. Toute autre question sera considérée
comme irrecevable.

M. DE ALBA (Mexique) estime que l'article

premier ne doit pas être incorporé dans le pré­
ambule. Il s'agit ici d'une déclaration et non d'un
acte ou d'une convention. Puisqu'il s'agit d'une
déclaration de droits, il faut, comme l'a dit le
représentant de la France, poser d'abord les
droits fondamentaux d'où procéderont tous les
autres. L'article premier est essentiel en tànt que
tel, et M. de Alba propose qu'on en aborde
immédiatement l'étude. La Commission doit dé­
cider si l'article est à considérer en tant qu'entité
séparée ou en tant que base de tous les autres
articles.

Lorsqu'il aura été examiné dans son principe
et dans sa forme et avec tous les amendements,
la Commission pourra, comme il a été proposé,
constituer un comité de coordination, c'est-à-dire
un groupe de travail, qui examinera cet article
par rapport à l'ensemble des autres, mais c'est à
la Commission qu'il appartient de discuter et
d'approuver l'article premier.

M. PÉREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) précise que,
lorsqu'il a proposé de transférer l'article premier
dans le préambule, ce n'était pas pour l'y ajouter
comme un paragraphe supplémentaire, mais pour
en faire une sorte de second préambule, de pré­
ambule spécial qui précéderait l'énumération des

articles.
La délégation cubaine propose donc que l'ar­

ticle premier, qui revêt une importance capital~,

devienne un chapitre spécial auquel on donneraIt
un titre, par exemple: "Principes essentiels".

M. SAINT-LOT (Haïti), Rapporteur, rappelle
que la Commission a décidé qu'il serait créé ulté­
rieurement un comité chargé de l'agencement du
texte du projet de déclaration. C'est à ce comité
qu'il devrait appartenir de prendre une décision
à propos de la place que doit occuper l'article
premier. Pour le moment, il conviendrait donc de
discuter sur le fond. L'article premier n'est pas
encore arrêté dans sa rédaction définitive.

M. ALFARO (Panama) estime que l'ar~icle pre­
mier fait partie du préambule. Techmquement

et juridiquement, on. considère gue les ,art!~les

d'une déclaration dOivent contemr la defimtlOn
de droits et de libertés, et non de postulats
philosophiques. Certains représ~ntants s'opposet;t
à l'insertion de l'article premIer dans le pre­
ambule parce qu'ils craignent que la reconnais­
sance des droits posée par cet article perde de sa
valeur et de sa force si elle ne fait plus l'objet
d'un article séparé. Ces craintes doivent être

dissipées.
Le Préambule de la Charte des Nations Unies

a créé un précédent à cet égard: lors des discus­
sions qui ont eu lieu à San-Francisco pour la
rédaction de la Charte, les délégatiQns de la.
Belgique, du Chili et du Panama ont insisté pour

105



for the obligations arising from treaties and other
sources of international law" should be stated as
a separate article. The five great Powers objected,
and the above-mentioned three delegations aslced
for a vote on their proposaI. The proposai was
rejected and the principle of respect for the obli­
gations arising from treaties was included in the
third paragraph of the preamble of the Charter.
That paragraph was as important as any Article
of the Charter.

There was no reason to believe that a preamble
was less juridically important than an article.
Each of the remaining articles of the declaration .
of human rights defined a right, whereas article 1
recognized a principle. That was why it belonged
to the preamble, where in accordance with the
precedent set by the United Nations Charter, it
would lose none of its significance.

Mr. GARcfA BAUER (Guatemala) was in full
agreement with Ml'. Alfaro; neverthe1ess, he
wished to add, in order to dispe1 the doubts ex­
pressed by sorne of his colleagues, and particu­
larly by the representative of Cuba, that his
delegation had proposed by an amendment
(A/C.3/228) to de1ete articles 1 and 2 of the draft
declaration and to transfer their contents to the
preamble, so that the latter should include a
second part, like the preamble of the Bogota
declaration. Each article should state a right.
Article 1 did recognize a principle which must
serve as a basis for the rights stated in the other
articles. Moreover, the representative of Panama
had shown that transferring an article to the pre­
amble did not mean lessening its importance.

Mr. CASSIN (France) had a technical objec­
tion ta the argument of the representative of
Panama. The precedent of the Charter did not
apply to the declaration, for the Charter was a
legally binding convention, whereas a declaration
was a document of a different kind, as the repre­
sentatives of Norway had shown. There was,
moreover, the danger of setting up a real pre­
judice against the contents of the declaration, not
only in the case of article 1, but also in the case
of the other articles which did not merely list
rights. For example article 27 dealt with limita­
tions of rights. If the principles laid down in
article 1 were included in the preamble, why not
include also the limitations of rights? Such a pre­
amble would then become disproportionate.

He reminded the Committee of the serious
responsibility it would incur if it hesitated to
formulate in article l-the article which would
cause most impression on public opinion-a
declaration of principles which might meet with
general agreement, despite ail differences of doc­
trine. Tt was a declaration of vital importance.
If it were set out in a long preamble, public
opinion would say that the United Nations Gen­
eral Assembly had been afraid to proclaim its
ideals.

Mrs. NEWLANDS (New Zealand) agreed with
the representative of Panama that article 1 should
be a part of the preamble. She suggested that
the amendments to article 1 should not be ex­
amined before article 2 and the following articles
had been studied. Article 1 should not be trans­
mitted to a sub-committee, which would be li1cely
to examine that article separately, whereas it

que le principe du "respect des oblig~tio?s nées
des traités et autres sources du drOit mterna­
tional" fasse l'objet d'un article. Les cinq grandes
Puissances s'y sont opposées; les trois déléga~i?ns
citées plus haut ont demandé que leur proposItIOn
soit mise aux voix. Elle a été rejetée. Le principe
du respect des obligations nées des traités a été
inclu dans le Préambule de la Charte, (troisième
paragraphe). Ce paragraphe a autant de valeur
qu'un article de la Charte.

Rien ne peut faire croire qu'un préambule a
moins de valeur juridique qu'un article. Chacun
des autres articles du projet de déclaration des
droits de l'homme définit un droit. Mais l'article
premier reconnaît un principe. C'est la raison pour
laquelle il appartient au préambule, où il ne perdra
rien de sa valeur, conformément au précédent
établi par la Charte des Nations Unies.

M. GARcIA BAUER (Guatemala) est tout à fait
d'accord avec M. Alfaro, mais désire ajouter, pour
dissiper certains doutes exprimés par quelques­
uns de ses collègues, en particulier le représentant
de Cuba, que sa délégation a proposé, par un
amendement (AjC.3/228), de supprimer les arti·
cles premier et 2 du proj et de déclaration et de
transférer leur contenu dans le préambule afin
de donner à celui-ci une seconde partie à l'instar
dt! préambule de la déclaration cIe Bogota.
Chaque article doit énoncer un droit. Or l'article
premier reconnaît un principe qui doit servir de
fondement aux droits énoncés dans les autres
articles. Le représentant du Panama a d'ailleurs
montré que ce n'est pas ôter son importance au
contenu de l'article premier que de le transférer
dans le préambule.

M. CASSIN (France) oppose à la thèse soutenue
par le représentant du Panama un argument tech­
nique. Le précédent de la Charte ne vaut pas
pour la déclaration, car la Charte était une con­
vention qui engageait juridiquement, tandis qu'une
déclaration, ainsi que l'a démontré le représen­
tant de la Norvège, est un document différent.
En outre, on risque de créer un véritable préjugé
sur le contenu de la déclaration, non seulement
en ce qui concerne l'article premier, mais en ce
qui concerne les autres qui ne font pas qu'énumé­
rer des droits. Par exemple, l'article 27 parle
de limitation de droits. Si l'on insère les principes
énoncés à l'article premier dans le préambule,
pourquoi n'y pas mettre aussi les limitations de
~roits,? On aurait alors un préambule dispropor­
tionne.

Le représentant de la France attire l'attention
de la Commission sur la très grave responsabilité
qu'elle encourrait en hésitant à formuler dans l'ar­
ticle premier - l'article qui comptera le plus
p0;-tr les pe?ple,s --:- une déclaration de principe
qUI peut faire 1ul110n de tous, quelles que soient
le~ doctrines. ~I ~'agit d'une déclaration capitale.
SI elle est notlfiee dans un long préambule les
peu12les dir.ont que l'Assemblée générale' des
Nations Umes a eu peur de proclamer son idéal.

Mme NEWLANDS (N6u~elle-Zélande) marque
son accord avec le representant du Panama:
l'article p~emier doit faire partie du préambule.
E~le sugge~e que les am~n~ements à l'article pre­
mier ne SOlent pas exammes avant que l'article 2
et les suivants aient été étudiés. L'examen de
l'art!c~e premier. n~ doit. pas être, renvoyé à un
cOlmte, car celt1l-cl auraIt tendance à considérer

fi

1

Ml'. AZ1{()tJl.­
~f .t~e debate al
slbthty, propose
Philippines, ShD1

The CHAIR~)
closure of the d

The motia1! v.
12 abstentio1ls,

The CH.AIRM
proposed by
(A/C.3/228) .

MI'. GARciA·
the vote shoulc

He explaine
tents of article
amble did not
be taken subi
separate chaptl
declaratioll. T
that the princi
part of a sepal
the Guatemal<J

A vote waJ
Pa tlOfna, h

Chairma1~J Wa
ln lavoltr:

V('neztte1a,GI

106

for the obligations arising from treaties and other
sources of international law" should be stated as
a separate article. The five great Powers objected,
and the above-mentioned three delegations aslced
for a vote on their proposaI. The proposai was
rejected and the principle of respect for the obli­
gations arising from treaties was included in the
third paragraph of the preamble of the Charter.
That paragraph was as important as any Article
of the Charter.

There was no reason to believe that a preamble
was less juridically important than an article.
Each of the remainillg articles of the declaration .
of human rights defined a right, whereas article 1
recognized a principle. That was why it belonged
to the preamble, where in accordance with the
precedent set by the United Nations Charter, it
would lose none of its significance.

Mr. GARcfA BAUER (Guatemala) was in full
agreement with Ml'. Alfaro; neverthe1ess, he
wished to add, in order to dispe1 the doubts ex­
pressed by sorne of his colleagues, and particu­
lady by the representative of Cuba, that his
delegation had proposed by an amendment
(A/C.3/228) to delete articles 1 and 2 of the draft
declaration and to transfer their contents to the
preamble, so that the latter should include a
second part, like the preamble of the Bogota
declaration. Each article should state a right.
Article 1 did recognize a principle which must
serve as a basis for the rights stated in the other
articles. Moreover, the representative of Panama
had shown that transferring an article to the pre­
amble did not mean lessening its importance.

Mr. CASSIN (France) had a technical objec­
tion to the argument of the representative of
Panama. The precedent of the Charter did not
apply to the declaration, for the Charter was a
legally binding convention, whereas a declaration
was a document of a different kind, as the repre­
sentatives of Norway had shown. There was,
moreover, the danger of setting up a real pre­
judice against the contents of the declaration, not
only in the case of article 1, but also in the case
of the other articles which did not merely list
rights. For example article 27 dealt with limita­
tions of rights. If the principles laid down in
article 1 were included in the preamble, why not
include also the limitations of rights? Such a pre­
amble would then become disproportionate.

He reminded the Committee of the serious
responsibility it would incur if it hesitated to
formulate in article l-the article which would
cause most impression on public opinion-a
declaration of principles which might meet with
general agreement, despite ail differences of doc­
trine. Tt was a declaration of vital importance.
If it were set out in a long preamble, public
opinion would say that the United Nations Gen­
eral Assembly had been afraid to proclaim its
ideals.

Mrs. NEWLANDS (New Zealand) agreed with
the representative of Panama that article 1 should
be a part of the preamble. She suggested that
the amendments to article 1 should not be ex­
amined before article 2 and the following articles
had been studied. Article 1 should not be trans­
mitted to a sub-committee, which would be lilcely
to examine that article separately, whereas it

que le principe du "respect des oblig~tio?s nées
des traités et autres sources du drOit mterna­
tional" fasse l'objet d'un article. Les cinq grandes
Puissances s'y sont opposées) les trois déléga~i?ns
citées plus haut ont demande que leur propositIOn
soit mise aux voix. Elle a été rejetée. Le principe
du respect des obligations nées des traités a été
inclu dans le Préambule de la Charte, (troisième
paragraphe). Ce paragraphe a autant de valeur
qu'un article de la Charte.

Rien ne peut faire croire qu'un préambule a
moins de valeur juridique qu'un article. Chacun
des autres articles du projet de déclaration des
droits de l'homme définit un droit. Mais l'article
premier reconnaît un principe. C'est la raison pour
laquelle il appartient au préambule, où il ne perdra
rien de sa valeur, conformément au précédent
établi par la Charte des Nations Unies.

M. GARcIA BAUER (Guatemala) est tout à fait
d'accord avec M. Alfaro, mais désire ajouter, pour
dissiper certains doutes exprimés par quelques­
uns de ses collègues, en particulier le représentant
de Cuba, que sa délégation a proposé, par un
amendement (AjC.3j228), de supprimer les arti·
cles premier et 2 du proj et de déclaration et de
transférer leur contenu dans le préambule afin
de donner à celui-ci une seconde partie à l'instar
du préambule de la déclaration cIe Bogota.
Chaque article doit énoncer un droit. Or l'article
premier reconnaît un principe qui doit servir de
fondement aux droits énoncés dans les autres
articles. Le représentant du Panama a d'ailleurs
montré que ce n'est pas ôter son importance au
contenu de l'article premier que de le transférer
dans le préambule.

M. CASSIN (France) oppose à la thèse soutenue
par le représentant du Panama un argument tech­
nique. Le précédent de la Charte ne vaut pas
pour la déclaration, car la Charte était une con­
vention qui engageait juridiquement, tandis qu'une
déclaration, ainsi que l'a démontré le représen­
tant de la Norvège, est un document différent.
En outre, on risque de créer un véritable préjugé
sur le contenu. de la déclaration, non seulement
en ce qui concerne l'article premier, mais en ce
qui concerne les autres qui ne font pas qu'énumé­
rer des droits. Par exemple, l'article 27 parle
de limitation de droits. Si l'on insère les principes
énoncés à l'article premier dans le préambule,
pourquoi n'y pas mettre aussi les limitations de
~roits,? On aurait alors un préambule dispropor­
tionne.

Le représentant de la France attire l'attention
de la Commission sur la très grave responsabilité
qu'elle encourrait en hésitant à formuler dans l'ar­
ticle premier - l'article qui comptera le plus
po~r les pe?ple,s --:- une déclaration de principe
qUi peut faire l ul110n de tous, quelles que soient
le~ doctrines. ~l ~'agit d'une déclaration capitale.
SI elle est notlfiee dans un long préambule les
peu12les dir.ont que l'Assemblée générale' des
Nations Umes a eu peur de proclamer son idéal.

Mme NEWLANDS (N6u~elle-Zélande) marque
son accord avec le representant du Panama:
l'article premier doit faire partie du préambule.
E~le suggè~e que les am~n~ements à l'article pre­
mier ne SOlent pas exammes avant que l'article 2
et les suivants aient été étudiés. L'examen de
l'art!c~e premier. n~ doit. pas être, renvoyé à un
cOlmte, car celUI-CI aurait tendance à considérer

fi

1

106



the amendment
of Guatemala

ought to be examined within the framework of
the preamble as a whole, and as forming part of it.

Mr. RAMfREZ MORENO (Colombia) proposed
the closure of the discussion.

Mr. IMPERIAL (Philippines) opposed the mo­
tion for closure. A decision of such importance
should not be postponed. The two conflicting
arguments could be reconciled by converting
article 1 into a chapter headed "Chapter 1", with
the sub-title: "Statement of Principles". Tt would
in fact amount ta a special preamble.

Mr. AZKOUL (Lebanon) opposed the c10sure
of the debate and requested that the third pos­
sibility, proposed by the representative of the
Philippines, should be examined.

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the motion for
closme of the debate.

The motion was adopted by 16 votes to 12, with
12 abstentions. .

The CHAIRMAN put ta a vote
proposed by the delegation
(AjC.3j228).

Mr. GARdA BAUER (Guatemala) requested that
the vote should be taken by roll-caIl.

He explained that his proposaI that the con­
tents of article 1 should be transferred ta the pre­
amble did not prejudge any decision which might
be taken subsequcntly to make that article a
separate chapter, as had been done in the Bogota
dec1aration. Those representatives who thought
that the principles set out in article 1 should form
part of a separate chapter could therefore support
the Guatemalan amendment.

A vote was taken by roll-call as follows:
Panama, havin,q been drawn by lot by the

Chairman, was called upon to vote first.
In favour: Panama, Union of South Africa,

Venezuela, Guatemala, Netherlands, New Zealand.

Against: Paraguay, Peru, Siam, Syria, Turkey,
United States of America, Australia, Belgium,
Bolivia, Brazil, Canada, China, Colombia, Cuba,
Denmark, Dominican Republic, Ecuador, France,
Greece, Haiti, India, Iran, Lebanon, Liberia,
Mexico, Norway.

Abstaining: Philippines, Poland, Ukrainian
Soviet Socialist Republic, Union of Soviet Soci­
alist Republics, United Kingdom, Yugoslavia,
Afghanistan, Burma, Bye10russian Soviet Soci­
alist Republic, Egypt.

The amendment was rejected by 26 7Jotes to 6,
with 10 abstentions.

The CUAIRMAN pointed out that questions con­
cerning the arder in which articles were to be
placed were no1' a matter for the Committee. They
would have ta be reviewed by the special sub­
committee which would he set up for the purpose.

With regard to document A/C.3/243, which
contained a recapitulation of the amendments ta
article 1 of the draft declaration, he ruled that the
amendments proposed by Guatemala, Panama
(A/C3 /220) and Greece (A/C.3/238) had been
eliminated. There were thus nine amendments
before the Committee which would be examined

cet article en soi alors qu'il faut le considérer dans
l'ensemble du préambule et comme en faisant
partie.

M. RAMfREZ MORENO (Colombie) demande la
clôture du débat.

M. IMPERIAL (Philippines) s'oppose à la mo­
tion de clôture. Il s'agit d'une décision très im­
portante qui ne doit pas être remise. Lerepré­
sentant des Philippines estime que les deux
thèses qui s'affrontent pourraient être conciliées
si l'on faisait de l'article premier un chapitre
intitulé: "Chapitre premier" et portant en sous­
titre: "Déclaration fondamentale". Il s'agirait en
somme d'un préambule spécial.

M. AZKOUL (Liban) s'oppose à la clôture dù
débat et demande qu'on examine la troisième
possibilité proposée par le représentant des
Philippines.

Le PRÉSIDENT met aux voix la motion de
clôture du débat.

Par 16 voix contre 12, avec 12 abstentions, la
motion est adoptée.

Le PRÉSIDENT met aux voix l'amendement pro­
posé par la délégation du Guatemala (A/C.3/228).

M. GARciA BAUER (Guatemala) demande que
le vote ait lieu par appel nominal.

Il précise que l'intention de Sa délégation, en
proposant que le contenu de l'article premier soit
transféré dans le préambule, ne préjuge pas la
décision qui pourrait être prise par la suite de
faire de cet article un chapitre séparé comme dans
la déclaration oe Bogota. Tous ceux qui estiment
que les principes énoncés à l'article premier doi­
vent faire partie d'un chapitre spécial peuvent
donc appuyer l'amendement du Guatemala.

Il est procédé au vote pal' appel nomimil.
L'appel commence par le Panama, dont le nom

est tiré au sort par le Président.
Votent pour: Panama, Union Sud-Africaine,

Venezuela, Guatemala, Pays-Bas, Nouvelle­
Zélande.

Votent contre: Paraguay, Pérou, Siam, Syrie,
Turquie, Etats-Unis d'Amérique, Australie, Bel­
gique, Bolivie, Brésil, Canada, Chine, Colombie,
Cuba, Danemark, République Dominicaine, Equa­
teur, France, Grèce, Haïti, Inde, Iran, Liban,
Libéria, Mexique, Norvège.

SIabstiennent: Philippines, Pologne, République
socialiste soviétique d'Ukraine, Union des Ré­
publiques socialistes soviétiques, Royaume-Uni,
Yougoslavie, Afghanistan, République socialiste
soviétique de Biélorussie, Birmanie, Egypte.

Par 26 voix contre 6, avec 10 abstentions,
l'amendement est rejeté.

Le PRÉSIDENT rappelle que les questions ayant
trait à l'agencement des articles ne sont pas re­
cevables par la Commission. Elles devront être
examinées par le comité spécial qui sera créé à
cet effet.

Faisant allusion au document A/C.3/243 dans
lequel sont récapitulés les amendements à l'ar­
ticle premier du projet de déclaration, le Président
déclare que les amendements proposés par le
Guatemala, le Panama (A/C.3/220) et la Grèce
(A/C.3/238) sont écartés. La Commission se
trouve en présence de neuf amendements lesquels

107

ought to be examined within the framework of
the preamble as a whole, and as forming part of it.

Ml". RAMIREZ MORENO (Colombia) proposed
the c10sure of the discussion.

Mr. IMPERIAL (Philippines) opposed the mo­
tion for closure. A decision of such importance
should not be postponed. The two conflicting
arguments could be reconciled by converting
article 1 into a chapter headed "Chapter 1"J with
the sub-title: "Statement of Principles". Tt would
in fact amount to a special preamble.

Mr. AZKOUL (Lebanon) opposed the closure
of the debate and requested that the third pos­
sibility, proposed by the representative of the
Philippines, should be examined.

The CHAIRMAN put ta the vote the motion for
c10sme of the debate.

The motl:on was adopted by 16 votes to 12, with
12 abstentions. .

The CHAIRMAN put to a vote the amendment
proposed by the delegation of Guatemala
(A/C.3/228).

Mr. GARciA BAUER (Guatemala) requested that
the vote should be taken by roU-caU.

He explained that his proposai that the con­
tents of article 1 should be transferred to the pre­
amble did not prejudge any decision which might
be taken subsequently to make that artic1e a
separate chapter, as had been done in the Bogota
dec1aration. Those representatives who thought
that the principles set out in article 1 should form
part of a separate chapter could therefore support
the Guatemalan amendment.

A vote was taken by roll-calI as follows:
Panama, having been drawn by lot by the

Chairman, was called upon to vote first.
In favour: Panama, Union of South Africa,

Venezuela, Guatemala, Netherlands, New Zealand.

Against: Paraguay, Peru, Siam, Syria, Turkey,
United States of America, AustraliaJ BelgiumJ

Bolivia, Brazil, Canada, China, Colombia, Cuba,
Denmark, Dominican Republic, EcuadorJ France,
Greece, Haiti, India, Iran, Lebanon, Liberia,
Mexico, Norway.

Abstaining: Philippines, Poland, Ukrainian
Soviet Socialist Republic, Union of Soviet Soci­
alist Republics, United Kingdom, YugoslaviaJ

Afghanistan, Burma, Bye10russian Soviet Soci­
alist Republic, Egypt.

The amendment was rejected by 26 7Jotes to 6,
with la abstentions.

The CUAIRMAN pointed out that questions con­
cerning the order in which articles were to be
placed were not a matter for the Committee. They
would have to be reviewed by the special sub­
committee which would he set up for the purpose.

With regard ta document A/C.3/243, which
contained a recapitulation of the amendments to
article 1 of the draft dec1aration, he ruled that the
amendments proposed by Guatemala, Panama
(A/C.3/220) and Greece (A/C.3/238) had been
e1iminated. There were thus nine amendments
before the Committee which would be examined

cet article en soi alors qu'il faut le considérer dans
l'ensemble du préambule et comme en faisant
partie.

M. RAMIREZ MORENO (Colombie) demande la
clôture du débat.

M. IMPERIAL (Philippines) s'oppose à la mo­
tion de clôture. Il s'agit d'une décision très im­
portante qui ne doit pas être remise. Lerepré­
sentant des Philippines estime que les deux
thèses qui s'affrontent pourraient être conciliées
si l'on faisait de l'article premier un chapitre
intitulé: "Chapitre premier" et portant en sous­
titre: "Déclaration fondamentale". Il s'agirait en
somme d'un préambule spécial.

M. AZKOUL (Liban) s'oppose à la clôture dù
débat et demande qu'on examine la troisième
possibilité proposée par le représentant des
Philippines.

Le PRÉSIDENT met aux voix la motion de
clôture du débat.

Par 16 voix contre 12, avec 12 abstentions, la
motion est adoptée.

Le PRÉSIDENT met aux voix l'amendement pro­
posé par la délégation du Guatemala (A/C.3/228).

M. GARciA BAUER (Guatemala) demande que
le vote ait lieu par appel nominal.

Il précise que l'intention de sa délégation, en
proposant que le contenu de l'article premier soit
transféré dans le préambule, ne préjuge pas la
décision qui pourrait être prise par la suite de
faire de cet article un chapitre séparé comme dans
la déclaration rle Bogota. Tous ceux qui estiment
que les principes énoncés à l'article premier doi­
vent faire partie d'un chapitre spécial peuvent
donc appuyer l'amendement du Guatemala.

Il est procédé au vote pal' appel nomina;1,
L'appel commence par le Panama, dont le nom

est tiré au sort par le Président.
Votent pour: Panama, Union Sud-Africaine,

Venezuela, Guatemala, Pays-Bas, Nouvelle­
Zélande.

Votent contre: Paraguay, Pérou, Siam, Syrie,
Turquie, Etats-Unis d'Amérique, Australie, Bel­
gique, Bolivie, Brésil, Canada, Chine, Colombie,
Cuba, Danemark, République Dominicaine, Equa­
teur, France, Grèce, Haïti, Inde, Iran, Liban,
Libéria, Mexique, Norvège.

S'abstiennent: Philippines, Pologne, République
socialiste soviétique d'Ukraine, Union des Ré­
publiques socialistes soviétiques, Royaume-Uni,
Yougoslavie, Afghanistan, République socialiste
soviétique de Biélorussie, Birmanie, Egypte.

Par 26 VOÜ" contre 6, avec 10 abstentions,
l'amendement est rejeté.

Le PRÉSIDENT rappelle que les questions ayant
trait à l'agencement des articles ne sont pas re­
cevables par la Commission. Elles devront être
examinées par le comité spécial qui sera créé à
cet effet.

Faisant allusion au document A/C.3/243 dans
lequel sont récapitulés les amendements à l'ar­
ticle premier du projet de déclaration, le Président
déclare que les amendements proposés par le
Guatemala, le Panama (A/C.3/220) et la Grèce
(A/C.3/238) sont écartés. La Commission se
trouve en présence de neuf amendements lesquels

107



!-':","

uf t11\
'j·l'·j 1'.:,

"., '1"\'" ~

',f,'l U ri

~~, ~tl~

f,r«l
:'~

- '".":

: ..: :~

_ ....

~ r~ '_~-_t Co!"'

t"~ il i t i f'S

: , I.' f 1

'''n. f-.~ :s.
r:" -i.r :,:,tl

,.. Til

1 ;
·.. ,.1 T:Hl<

..•..1' ; '. ! ~ ~ '\ ~

·'.',;n<1 :
T l'r

'., T,n (
,~- t lTtJrr

.. "'r; r~.·t :1.\

'~,lt i .. l

..... t,.. '-'11[
..) it ri

tc~ ra

"i '" { ~ l (
~~';~ ...'; ~1

~ k~; ,".'

(in t 11
.,' '1 l'd'

,. :." f'~ { 1:
Hril

. j f\\)\n~;~
. H"
',: th:lt

Y)!T a1"l
r ... ""'"

: 1!111:\

t~W

." 1" :~ II

.,'" shO\)
"- <,'ble.

:In-lcfl
')" , '~ fig-air

' " 01

l~"a tl~

:.'rl'-"· 1

1
1

·1:.·.', ~

~.:.i..
1
~

1
1....
1

'.•...i!
i

il

\
•....'.....
'c.;

"

,

'i

QUATRE~VINGT-DIX-HUITIEME
SEANCE

Tenue au Palais de Chaillot, Paris,
le samedi 9 octobre 1948, à 10 h. 30.

Président: M. Charles MALIK (Liban).

20. Projet de déclaration internationale
des droits de l'homme (E /800)
(suite)

ARTICLE PRE1>UER (suite)

Le PRÉSIDENT déclare qu'à l'avenir la Commis­
sion ne s'occupera pas de l'ordre, dans lequel les
divers articles doivent figurer dans le projet de
déclaration internationale des droits de l'homme,
au cours des discussions portant sur le fond. On
pourra par la suite nommer un comité chargé
d'examiner la question de l'ordre des articles.

La Commission va examiner l'article premier
quant au fond.

Mlle BERNARDINO (République Dominicaine)
fait observer que, lorsque le préambule viendra
en discussion, sa délégation aura un amendement
à proposer,

Ayant joué un rôle actif dans le mouvement
féministe international, Mlle Bernardino juge
opportun de rappeler à la Commission que la
question de l'égalité entre les hommes et les
femmes fut soulevée à la Conférence de Sal1­
Francisco, et que les délégations du Brésil, du
Mexique, de la République Dominicaine et de
plusieurs autres pays présentèrent des amende­
ments qui eurent pour résultat de faire recon­
naître explicitement cette égalité dans la Charte
des Nations Unies. Ce résultat n'a pas été atteint
sans certaines controverses; plusieurs délégations
soutenaient que lorsqu'on dit "hommes", on en­
tend hommes et femmes. Le fait que la Charte
proclame explicitement l'égalité des sexes est
llne victoire pour toutes les femmes du monde.
Cette victoire ne reste pas lettre lUorte' les
législateurs de divers pays se sont mis en d~voir
d'exécuter cette disposition de la 01arte.

Néanmoins, certains Etats ont encore des cons­
titutions qui accordent des droits, le droit de vote
notamment, aux seuls hommes. En conséquence, si
l'on veut que la déclaration des droits de l'homme

seront examll1es dans l'ordre suivant; Cuba
Mexl'que (A/C.3/229), Iraq.(A/C.3/224), B ' ')

(A/C.3j237) , Equateur (A/C.3/242), r~sl
(A/C.3/215), Uruguay (A/C.3/23l), C~m('
(A/C.3/236) , Belgique (A/C.3/234), Llb~tl
(A/C.3/23S), c'est-à-dire en commençant par
ceux qui s'éloigent le, plus, qua.nt au fond, du
texte de l'article premIer du proJet.

M. GARciA BAUER (Guatemala) fai~ observer
d b ' t ce qUI concerrwque son amen ement su SIS e en

l'article 2.
Le PRÉSIDENT précise que l'amendement du

Guatemala viendra en discussion lorsque la. Com­
mission abordera l'examen de l'article.2, malS qur.

Pour l'instant il ne s'agit que de l'article premier.
, d mentToutefois, pour autant que cet am<;ll <; 2

s'applique au transfert du ~ontenu d.e 1article. ,
dans le préambule, il devra etre soumis. au comIte
spécial chargé de l'agencement des articles.

La séance est levée à 18 h. 20.

The question before the Committee was the
substancc of article 1.

Miss BERNARDINO (Dominican Republic) re­
marked that her delegation would have an amend­
ment to propose to the preamble when the latter
was discussed.

As one who had taken an active part in the
international feminist movement, she thought it
appropriate to remind the Committee that the
question of equatity betwecn men and wamen had
been raised at the San Francisco Conference, and·
that. the delegations of Brazil, Mexico, the
Dominican Republic and several other countries,
had submitted amendments the result of which
had been the explicit recognition of that equality
in the Charter of the United Nations. That had
not been achieved without a certain amount of
controversy; a group of delegations had held that
women were included by implication in any
reference ta men. The fact that the Charter ex­
plicitly prodaimed the equality of the sexes was
a triumph for the women of the world. Tt was
not an empty triumph; ·legislators in various
c~~ntries wcre proceeding to implement thosc pro­
VISions of the Charter.

Neverthe1ess, sorne States still had constitutions
which grantec! rights, in particular suffrage, to
men alone. Conscquently, if the declaration of
human rights were to be of practical value for

Mr. GARdA BAUER (Guatemala) pointed o;.rt
that his amendment was still before the CommJt­
tee in 50 far as it affected article 2.

The CUAIRMAN explained that the Guatemalan
amcndment would be discussed when the Com­
mittee began examining article 2, but t~at at .the
moment only article 1 was under diSCUSSIOn.
Nevertheless, in so far as that amendment dealt
with transferring the contents of article 2 ta the
preamble, it should be submitted ta the special
sub-committee responsible for the order of the
articles.

ARTICLE 1 (contintted)

The CHAIRMAN stated that, in the future, the
arder in which the variaus articles were to appear
in the draft international declaration of human
rights would not be before the Committee during
discussions on substance. A sub-committee might
later be appointed to consider the arder.

The meeting rose at 6.20 p.m.

H eld at the Palais de Chaillot, Paris,
on Saturday, 9 Detober 1948, at 10.30 a.m.

Chairman: ML Charles MALIK (Lebanon).

20. Draft international deelaration of
IUllnnn rights CE/800) (continued)

NINETY.EIGHTH MEETING

in the following order: Cuba (A/C.3/224),
Mexico (A/C.3/229), Iraq (A/C.3/237), Ecua­
dor (A/C.3/242), Brazil (A/C.3/215), Uru~l1ay
(A/C.3/231) , China (A/C.3/236) , Be1gI1:1D
(A/C.3/234), Lebanon (A/C.3/235), that IS,
beginning with those f~lrthest removed from the
text of the draft of article 1.

108

in the following order: Cuba (A/C.3/224),
Mexico (A/C3/229), Iraq (A/C3/237), Ecua­
dor (A/C3/242), Brazil (A/C3/215), Uru~l1ay
(A/C3/231), China (A/C3/236), Belgll:lTI
(A/C3/234), Lebanon (A/C.3/235), that IS,
beginning with those f~lrthest removed from the
text of the draft of article 1.

Mr. GARciA BAVER (Guatemala) pointed o;.rt
that 1tis amendment was still before the Commlt­
tce in 50 far as it affected article 2.

The CHAIRMAN explained that the Guatemalan
amcndment would be discussed when the Com­
mittee began examining article 2, but t~at at .the
moment only article 1 was under diSCUSSIOn.
Nevertheless, in so far as that amendment dealt
with transferring the contents of article 2 to the
preamble, it should he submitted ta the special
sub-committee responsible for the order of the
articles.

The meeting rose at 6.20 p.m.

NINETY.EIGHTH MEETING

Held at the Palais de Chaillot, Paris,
on Saturday, 9 Oetober 1948, at 10.30 a.m.

Chairman: Mr. Charles MALIK (Lebanon).

20. Draft international deelaration of
Imman rights CE/800) (continued)

ARTICLE 1 (co Il timwd)

The CUAIRMAN stated that, in the future, the
arder in which the various articles were ta appear
in the draft international declaration of human
rights would not be before the Comrnittee during
discussions on substance. A sub-committee might
later. be appointed to consider the order.

The question before the Committee was the
substance of article 1.

Miss BERNARDINO (Dominican Republic) re­
markcd that her delegation would have an amend­
ment to propose to the preamble when the latter
was discussed.

As one who had taken an active part in the
international feminist movement, she thought it
appropriate to remind the Committee that the
question of equality between men and women had
been raised at the San Francisco Conference, and·
that. the delegations of Brazil, Mexico, the
Dominican Republic and several other coulltries,
had submitted amendments the result of which
had been the explicit recognition of that equality
in the Charter of the United Nations. That had
not been achicved without a certain amount of
controversy; a group of delegations had held that
women wcre included by implication in any
referenec to men. The fact that the Charter ex­
plici~ly proclaimed the equality of the sexes was
a tnumph for the women of the world. It was
not an empty triumph; legislators in various
countries werc proceeding to implement thosc pro­
visions of the Charter.

Neverthe1ess, sorne States still had constitutions
which granted rights, in particular suffrage, to
men alonc. Consequently, if the dec1aration of
human rights were to be of practical value for

seront exammes dans l'ordre suivant: Cub;~
Mexique (A/C.3/229) , Iraq.(A/C3/224), B ' '}

(A/C.3/237), Equateur (A/C.3/242), r~sl
(A/C.3/215), Uruguay (A/C.3/231), C~m(~
(A/C.3/236), Belgique (A/C.3/234), Llb~n
(A/C.3/23S), c'est-à-dire en commençant par
ceux qui s'éloigcnt le. plus, qua.nt au fond, du
texte de l'article premIer du proJet.

M. GARdA BAVER (Guatemala) fai! observe~
que son amendement subsiste en ce qUI concerne
l'article 2.

Le PRÉSIDENT précise que l'amendement du
Guatemala viendra en discussion lorsque la. Com­
mission abordera l'examen de l'art~de.2, malS qu~,
pour l'instant il ne s'agit que de 1article premier.
Toutefois, p~ur autant que cet am;nd~mel1t
s'applique au transfert du ~ontenu d.e 1artIcle. ~
dans le préambule, il devra ctre soumis. au comite
spécial chargé de l'agencement des articles.

La séance est levée à 18 h. 20.

QUATREMVINGT.DIX.HUITIEME
SEANCE

Tenue au Palais de Chaillot, Paris,
le srnnedi 9 octobre 1948, Il 10 h,. 30.

Président: M. Charles MAUIC (Liban).

20. Projet de déclaration internationale
des droits de l'homme (Et800)
(suite)

ARTICI_E PREMIER (suite)

Le PRÉSIDENT déclare gu'àl'avenir la Commis­
sion ne s'occupera pas de l'ordre, dans lequel les
divers articles doivent figurer dans le projet de
déclaration internationale des droits de l'homme,
au cours des discussions portant sur le fond. On
pourra par la suite nommer un comité chargé
d'examiner la question de l'ordre des articles.

La Commission va examiner l'article premier
quant au fond.

Mlle BERNARDI!'[O (République Dominicaine)
fait observer que, lorsque le préambule viendra
en discussion, sa délégation aura un amendement
à proposer.

Ayant joué un rôle actif dans le mouvement
féministe international, Mlle Bernardino juge
opportun de rappeler à la Commission que la
question de l'égalité entre les hommes et les
femmes fut soulevée à la Conférence de San­
Francisco, et que les délégations du Brésil, du
Mexique, de la République Dominicaine et de
plusieurs autres pays présentèrent des amende­
ments qui eurent pour résttltat de faire recon­
naître explicitement cette égalité dans la Charte
des Nations Unies. Ce résultat n'a pas été atteint
sans certaines controverses; plusiettrs délégations
soutenaient que lorsqu'on dit "hommes", on en­
tend hommes et femmes. Le fait que la Charte
proclame explicitement l'égalité des sexes est
une victoire pour toutes les femmes du monde.
~e~te victoire ~e reste pas lettre morte; les
legls1ateurs de divers pays se sont mis en devoir
d'exécuter cette disposition de la 01arte.

Néanmoins, certains Etats ont encore des cons­
titutions qui accordent des droits, le droit de vote
l;otamment, aux s~uls h~mmes.En conséquence, si
Ion veut que la dec1arahon des droits de l'homme

108




